
IWF EB Decisions by Voting Circulars  2026 

 

Page 1 of 1 

From: IWF Secretariat 
To: IWF Executive Board 
Sent: Friday, 13 February 2026, 21:53:31 
Subject: Voting Circular (01-26) - IWF Constitution Working Group Establishment - RESULT OF THE VOTES 
 
IWF EXECUTIVE BOARD 
  
Dear Respected Members of the Board, 
  
This is to kindly inform You about the result of the votes on the motion stated below as sent to You on 10 February 2026. 
 
MOTION 1: 
 
To approve the establishment, composition, and mandate of the 2026 IWF Constitution Working Group (CWG) under the following terms: 
  
IWF wishes to ensure that its Constitution remains effective, sustainable, and aligned with best practices of the Olympic Movement. In the furtherance of 
strengthening and improving the IWF Governance Framework, and in order to initiate and guide this process, the 2026 IWF Constitution Working Group 
(CWG) is established to conduct a thorough review of the IWF Constitution, By-Laws, and other governing documents and policies, and to propose revisions 
aligned with IOC and ASOIF governance standards. 
  
Composition of the CWG: 
 

• General Secretary: Jose Quiñones 

• First Vice President (Chair): Ursula Garza Papandrea 

• Continental President and Vice President: Khaled Mehalhel 

• Executive Board Member: Sirilak Thatman 

• Athletes’ Representative: Forester Osei 

• Governance Commission Chair: Alberto Miglietta 

• Chief Executive Officer: Achilleas Tsogas 

• The CWG shall solicit advice and counsel from IWF Attorney Ioannis Mournianakis. 

• The IWF Secretariat shall provide the administrative assistance and services to the CWG if needed. The assigned Secretary will be Maria Cseresnyes. 
 
Results of the Votes: 
 

• Out of 26 (twenty-six) IWF EB members 20 (twenty) EB members cast their vote until the deadline. 

• 20 (twenty) votes cast in favour of the motion specified above - i.e. voting YES. 
 
Therefore, Motion-1 has been APPROVED by the IWF Executive Board. 
 
Best regards,  
IWF Secretariat 
 

 
From: IWF Secretariat 
To: IWF Executive Board 
Sent: Wednesday, 18 February 2026, 19:11:24 
Subject: Voting Circular (02-26) - Final Draft of IWF AIN Policy - RESULT OF THE VOTES 
 
IWF EXECUTIVE BOARD 
  
Dear Respected Members of the Board, 
  
This is to kindly inform You about the result of the votes on the motion stated below as sent to You on 16 February 2026. 
 
MOTION 1: 
To approve the final version of the IWF AIN Policy enclosed to this email, which includes the marked-up amendments already approved by the 
Executive Board on 22 January 2026 together with the new proposed amendments. 
 
Results of the Votes: 
 

• Out of 26 (twenty-six) IWF EB members 23 (twenty-three) EB members cast their vote until the deadline. 

• 22 (twenty-two) votes cast in favour, i.e. voting YES, with 1 (one) abstention related to the motion specified above. 
 
Therefore, Motion-1 has been APPROVED by the IWF Executive Board. 
 
Best regards,  
IWF Secretariat 


